
5/4/79 

Dear Paul, 

ncloced are the only references to y-Du I've:Den since the: last copies I sent you. 
These are from .e.BIHQ assassination file records. 
I sup-est that one of them indicates nordeono in PBIHQ does not love you any more 

boause it suggests that you were a DL informer in 1963. If so under the law they are 
entitled to tr,thold this. The manner of withholding is suggestive rather than other-
wise. And. I do not bDlicvn those people do not kno their business. Udual practise is 
to abuse tic exemptions an' to withholdinc; improperly, withhold What they should not. 

Earl has never mentioned this to me. 

I have no spc,cial interest in the source of the report to Earl, clearly tvisted, 
but if it sumests anything of irAevest to you I'd be interested. 

At the time of these records the FBI, Hti and DL, was more than ufivally uptight over 
a flap, that Oswald had left that note for Hosty. 

The story wa,,  leaked to the Tim s-Eerald as I reetiLL in July. it chocked with the 
promytly and ran itn ,Itory 8/31/75. 

Thai e thensas what 1.1 ht be tailed an intcrnal invontd.gation, r ally a con job. 
A :Clouse Judiciary eomnittee also held hearings. 
I'd hoped to b*: able to return to Dallas before now but it has not hoc possible. 

Sincerely, 

harold Weisbi.rg 


